United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: ~ MS GM 266A February 19, 2021
104104171

Samson Contour Energy E&P, LLC
c/o Samson Resources Il

15 E. 5" Street, Suite 1000

Tulsa, OK 74103

Attn: Mark. M. Lauer

Dear Mr. Lauer:

Your letter dated February 1, 2021, requesting cancellation of liability of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS)
Right-of-Way Grant Bond No. 104104171, in the amount of $300,000, was received by our office on
February 2, 2021. This bond, conditioned to cover principal’s pipeline operations in the Gulf of Mexico,
was executed on August 28, 2003, with Samson Contour Energy E&P, LLC as principal and Travelers
Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety.

Pursuant to 30 CFR 556.906 (d)(1) your bond may be cancelled seven years after the termination of the
lease, six years after completion of all bonded obligations, or at the conclusion of any appeals or litigation
related to your bonded obligation, whichever is the latest. The period of liability of Bond 104104171 was
terminated January 31, 2014.

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no objection to cancellation of the above bond. Therefore,
Bond No. 104104171 is considered cancelled without residual liability, effective February 17, 2021, the
date of final concurrence with such cancellation.

If you require further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by
BERNADETTE THOMAS
Date: 2021.02.19 08:22:45
-06'00'

Bernadette Thomas

Regional Supervisor

Leasing and Plans

BERNADETTE THOMAS

cc.  Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
1300 South Main
Tulsa, OK 74119
Attn: Walter P. Bryce, Jr.

Sent Via Email To: mlauer@schusterman.org , mlongest@schusterman.org , Laura.Kneitz@alliant.com




l Samson 15 East 5" Street, Suite 1000

L};_u(‘.f_): IrCes Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

February 1, 2021

RECEIVED
By Electronic Mail (hoemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov)
United States Department of the Interior February 2, 2021
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management :
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region Leasing & Financial

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard v oage ;
New Orleans, Louisiana 70123-2394 Responsibility Section
Attention: Erin O’Reilly

Chief, Leasing & Financial Responsibility Section

Re: Request for Cancellation of OCS Pipeline
Right-of-Way Grant Bond
Samson Contour Energy E&P, LLC

Dear Ms. O’Reilly:

Samson Contour Energy E&P, LLC (GOM No. 2233) (the “Company’) hereby requests cancellation
of OCS Pipeline Right-of-Way Bond No. 104104171 by the Company, as Principal, and Travelers Casualty and
Surety Company of America, as Surety, as it has been seven years since this bond was terminated. Attached
please find correspondence from the BOEM dated September 8, 2014 showing termination of this bond as
effective January 30, 2014.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact
Patti Spinney of Gieger, Laborde & Laperouse, L.L.C. at 504-654-1337 or the undersigned at 918-879-9612.

Very truly yours,
Mark M. Lauer

Attorney-in-Fact
Samson Contour Energy E&P, LLC


mailto:boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov



